

AHMAD TOOM

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



Graphic design is life changing; it is one of the most powerful visual tools available today. Since the young age of twelve years old computers and the visual arts fascinated me. In order to stay on track with what I loved, I pursued a degree in Digital Media Graphics & Web at IRSC. Under the guidance of some of the most experienced professors I was awarded a Bachelor of Applied Science Degree for Digital Media. Fortunately I have been able to express my creative touch while representing numerous large companies and organizations, such as:

Anheuser-Busch (Budweiser), Victoria Secret, Professional Bull Riding, Eco Beach Studios, Cystic Fibrosis Foundation, Kona Brewery, Blue Point Brewery, New York Mets & more. I take great pride in working with my clients one-on-one and finding a professional solution to all projects and designs. I bring elements of experience, creativity, innovation, passion, workmanship, drive & dependability to the table. To me graphic design is not just a career—it is my life.

11.02.1987
BIRTH

PALESTINE
NATIONALITY

BE THE BEST DESIGNER
OBJECTIVE

ENGLISH
LANGUAGE

CONTACT



+772.359.8061
MOBILE NUMBER



ahmad.toom@gmail.com
EMAIL



ahmadtoom.com
WEBSITE

EDUCATION

2007 - 2010 **Associates of Science**
GENERAL EDUCATION
INDIAN RIVER STATE COLLEGE

2011 - 2013 **Bachelors of Applied Science**
DIGITAL MEDIA
INDIAN RIVER STATE COLLEGE

AWARDS

JANUARY 2013 **Best of Show 2013**
BEST SHOWCASE FOR 2013

JANUARY 2013 **Golden Addy**
DIGITAL ADVERTISING

JANUARY 2013 **Golden Addy**
BRANDING/COLLATERAL

JANUARY 2013 **Golden Addy**
PHOTOGRAPHY

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe InDesign
Adobe Flash
Adobe Dreamweaver
Adobe After Effects

QuarkXPress
Final Cut Pro
Logic Pro
3D Max
Maya 3D
Nikon D800

WORK EXPERIENCE

SOUTHERN EAGLE DISTRIBUTING

Graphic Design Manager
January 2012 – Present
Major beer distribution company located in Fort Pierce FL. Owned by Peter Busch & Philip Busch from the Anheuser-Busch family ("Budweiser"). In charge of all the printing & ordering in the print division. In charge of all the Advertising, Branding, Web & Publications for Southern Eagle's new products & major events.

PROST BEV CO.

Freelanced Graphic Designer
April 2013 – Present
Prost Bev Co. New company working with Tim Smith from Discovery Channel's "Moonshiners". In charge of all the POS, Collateral & Marketing Material Designs for their new product.